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From: PSCDOperations  
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 4:21 PM 
To:

Subject: (SUSPENSE - COB Monday, 24 March 2014) RFI: Countering Violent Extremism Efforts 
Importance: High 

Request for Information:!Countering!Violent!Extremism!Efforts!in!Boston,!Minneapolis/St.!Paul,!and!Los!Angeles!

Suspense: COB Monday, 24 March 2014 

Background Information / Purpose:  In!cooperation!with!the!White!House,!Department!of!Justice,!Federal!Bureau!of!
Investigation,!National!Counter!Terrorism!Center,!and!other!Federal!partners,!DHS!is!attempting!to!improve!their!support!
to!Federal,!State,!local,!and!tribal!partner!efforts!to!counter!violent!extremism!and!prevent!violent!attacks.!DHS!is!
engaging!with!the!cities!of!Boston,!Massachusetts;!Minneapolis/St!Paul,!Minnesota;!and!Los!Angeles,!California!to!
develop!an!integrated!national!model!to!facilitate!the!creation!and!support!of!pre-existing!sustainable!grassroots!efforts!to!
counter!violent!extremism!and!prevent!violent!attacks.!The!first!step!in!this!process!is!determining!a!baseline!of!current!
and!ongoing!countering!violent!extremism!or!related!activities.!(Suggested!examples!include!conducting!security!
assessments!on!faith-based!community!houses!of!worship;!active!shooter!training;!information!shared!via!web!portals!
regarding!behaviors!and!indicators!to!prevent!violent!attacks.)!!

Please!submit!any!current!related!efforts,!to!include!both!Headquarters!and!field-based!activities,!undertaken!in!the!areas!
of!Boston,!Minneapolis/St!Paul,!and!Los!Angeles.!Please!provide!your!submissions!and/or!adjudications!to!the!attached!
document,!which!is!currently!populated!with!material!from!DHS!CRCL;!please!note!that!certain!PSA!activities�such!as!
faith-based!engagement�is!present.

Format: Please!provide!input!in!the!attached!document!NLT!COB!Monday,!24!March.!

Additional Information: Please note that only needs to confirm the input he has already submitted.

Point of Contact: Please!send!any!questions!you!may!have!to

V/r,

(b)!(6)

(b)!(6)

(b)!(6)
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